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COPPELL

February 8, 2018

Francisco Fabian

F&F Concrete, LL.C. ,
1222-MontclairDr. /Li/&o (i pdler e
Garand:Fexas75048 )/, it Tu 77505

RE: Bid #Q-1217-01 Sidewalk, Street & Alley Repairs
Renewal #1

Dear Mr. Fabian,

The City of Coppell would like to extend the contract for the above referenced an
additional year, beginning March 2, 2018 and ending March 1, 2019.

Please sign and return one copy of this letter indicating your acknowledgement of
the terms and conditions and your acceptance of such. If you have any questions
and/or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

If you have any questions and/or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Charles Ellis
Purchasing Manager
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